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RFB-2024-45 

RENOVATIONS TO PRINCETOWN SHERIFF’S SUBSTATION

C2 DESIGN GROUP

Issued Date: 06/10/2024 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide detailed information to all Bidders. This addendum is 

hereby included in and made part of the Contract Documents, whether or not attached thereto. 

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged on the bid form. 

CONTENTS/RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS/REFERENCE TO ATTACHMENTS 

General: 

1. This addendum changes the documents for Bid #RFB-2024-45.

2. Drawing A901 – Finish Plan and Schedules

a. Finish Schedule

i. (Room) 108 – Break Room Revise all Base and trim marked as ETR to PT-2

(Color as selected by Owner.)

Requests for Information and Response: 

1. As per Drawing P001, Plumbing Fixture Schedule, Stainless Stel Tank Type toilet?

a. Response: See Plumbing Fixture Schedule, Manufacture and Model: Stainless-AD #WC- 
Tank.

2. As per Drawing A600, Detail 2/A600, we have to supply and install Rubber Floor (RF-1) to
plywood substrate, but there is not any information related to the basis of design.

a. Response: The Rubber Floor at the ramp (RF-1) shall be Roppe | Recoil | 376 Bisque
Ivory | Roll – (5/32” GA).

3. As per Drawing A-901 & Finish Legend the Basis of Design for the Carpet Tile will be (J+J Flooring
Group, Boucle, 2711 KNIT, 12"x48") but the Specification 096800 Carpet Tile call out (Shaw
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Contract, collection Diffuse + Disperse and Style Diffuse Ecologyx 4, Size 24"x24"). Could you 
clarify which one has to be provided? 

a. Response: Provide carpet as listed on Drawing A-901 & Finish Legend.

4. Drawing A100, Keynotes 112 & 121 noted wall mounted handcuffs, but there is not any
specification related to them, who is responsible to provide and install them? If this one is part
of the GC Scope Work, could you provide Basis of design?

a. Response: Wall and floor mounted handcuff restraint use KryptoMax | Stainless Steel
Handcuff Ring: Model # KM-WHCR (3/8” Solid Round Rod welded to 12 GA 6”x6”
stainless steel plate)

b. Secure to solid blocking with tamper resistant hardware per manufacturer specifications.

5. The Project Manual has a specification for Rubber Wall Base, could you indicate where is this
applicable?

a. Response: Rubber wall base is not required for the job. All locations to be wood base
per the drawings.

6. I’m reaching out to see if there was a budget for this project.
a. Response: There is no project budget.

Please acknowledge this addendum on your bid form. 

END OF ADDENDUM #2 
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